
Clarifications 
Invitation to Bid “Up-gradation/Installation/Development of Market Surveillance Suit”  

(No. T# 14/15-16) 
 

A. Clarifications issued in response to queries received before/during the pre-bid meeting held on 

January 28, 2016 are as under: 

S. No. Queries Clarifications 

1.  In document named “TORs for Market 
Surveillance Suit Annex A” at page 25 point # 
8.5 requires “Affidavit” but there is no 
description on which Affidavit is required. Can 
you please confirm for which bidders have to 
provide Affidavit? 

Bidder must provide an affidavit with the bid 
that the company is not blacklisted by any 
organization. 

2.  In document named “TORs for Market 
Surveillance Suit Annex A” there is a 
requirement of providing Audited Financial 
Statements of 2013 & 2014 at page 25. We have 
our audited financial statements of 2013, 2014 
and 2015 as well. Should we attach financial 
statements of year 2013 & 2014 or can attach 
2013, 2014 & 2015? Can you please confirm? 

The TORs lay down minimum requirements 
to be attached with the proposal/bid. Bidders 
can attach additional documents and provide 
any information in addition to the one 
specified in the TORs to support their 
bid/proposal. 

3.  What is the present size of data your software is 
catering on average basis and how many 
users  are presently using the solution? 

Size of the data is 1.5 Terabyte and on 
average 500,000 records are received daily in 
the existing  system. More than 10 end users 
are currently using the present solution. 

4.  Can a software house provide the solution 
software? 
 

A software house can provide the solution 
software, if it has relevant domain 
experience. As already referred to in the 
evaluation criteria uploaded on website of 
the SECP, a software house can also become 
partner (meeting the criteria as laid down in 
the TORs) who may have relevant experience. 

 

B. Clarifications issued in response to queries received before/during the pre-bid meeting held on 

January 12, 2016 are as under: 

S. No. Queries Clarifications 

1.  What exactly the SECP mean by “customized 
reports”? Does this refer to flexible parameters 
that the user could define and extract report? 

By customized reports, the SECP expects a 
query builder that can generate run time 
reports by feeding in specific queries, 
wherein users have the flexibility to choose 
parameters and extract a report. 

2.  Please advise which understanding is correct  
1- SECP is also looking to procure a new system 
with all the required features  

At the moment the SECP would require either 
of the option. Vendors are expected to come 
up with the option they have expertise in. 



OR  
2- SECP is looking at doing an upgrade to the 
existing system  

3.  Would that be a requirement to have data of 
old system migrated to new system, if the SECP 
go for a new solution? 

Yes, we would want to have data migrated to 
new system, in case of new solution. 
Furthermore, it is expected that the new 
solution covers all the existing features as laid 
down in the Terms of Reference.  

4.  Whether the SECP require data integration with 
CDC and commodity exchange only at the 
moment? And in future, with NADRA, FIA etc.? 

The SECP requires the features of data 
integration enabled in proposed solution as 
referred to in the Terms of Reference. 

5.  Should bidders also provide information on 
minimum required 3rd party hardware and 
software which required to run the MSS system  
 

Yes. 

6.  Where the solution would be deployed? 
Location? 

It will be deployed in Islamabad, with data 
feed from different locations. 

7.  What is expected from Book Building Modules 
with reference to MSS?  

Prospective module is expected to have 
support for data dumping of book building 
records and have number of analytical 
features to detect price ramping and other 
possible manipulative aspects. 

8.  Please explain the business process to manage 
the duplication of records, keeping in view fully 
identical and partially identical records.  

As such the system should be able to 
separate discrepant data based on particular 
fields, such as order numbers, trade numbers 
and other fields being incorporated in the 
trading data.  

9.  We have an understanding that this invitation 
for bid is ONLY for local companies who are 
registered in Pakistan?  
Please confirm if the understanding is correct.  

It is only a National competition and 
within Pakistan. 

10.  We have an understanding that it is a 2 stage 
bidding process.  

1- This submission on 21st January 2016 is 
only for the 1st stage bids (Technical 
Bids)?  

 
2- During this stage SECP will evaluate 
submitted technical bids and to submit a 2nd 

stage bid the “Financial Bid” ALL bidders will be 
communicated to submit a revised technical 
proposal with Revisions, deletions, 
modifications or additions along with their 2nd 

stage financial bids?  
 
Please confirm if the understandings are 
correct.  

1. Yes 

2. Yes 

11.  May we please know what the procurement The project completion timelines are to 



timelines are for this MSS system is?  
How soon bidders can expect invitation for 2nd 

stage bidding and subsequent contract 
negotiations?  

be provided by the vendors/bidders and 
are competitive in nature. Second stage 
bidding shall properly be communicated 
to the bidders who are successful in the 
first stage process.  

12.  We have an understanding the 2% of the 
earnest money is required along with financial 
bids at 2nd stage of bidding?  
;Please confirm if the understanding is correct.  

Yes 
 

13.  Please advise where is that “Compulsory 
Certification Scheme of PSQCA” is given in ToR 
and the items mentioned in it?  

List of regulated items under Pakistan 
Standards and Quality Control Authority 
(PSQCA) is attached as Annex – I 

14.  May we please know is this project funded by 
SECP by itself OR some external funding is 
involved.  
May we please also request to know the 
allocated budget for this procurement  

The bidders/vendors are supposed to provide 
the financial feasibilities as per their own 
calculation in the second stage of the bidding 
process.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 



 



 



 


